White, Rebekah

From: Candi Vogel <candilaw@fdn.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:10 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: 1035 Arco Drive LLC

Re: L13000003250
Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:
1035 Arco Drive LLC was formed on January 7, 2012 via electronic filing.

The manager of the LLC has asked that our office have his name in the Articles of Organization corrected.
We did not file the original documents.

His name is shown as Asirwatham Indran. It should read Ramesh 1. Asirwatham.
(Indran is his middie name and Asirwathan is his last name.)

it would be appreciated if you would advise me of how to go about getting this corrected and what the fee is.
Thank you.

Candi Vogel, Legal Assistant
Candilaw@fdn.com
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